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Safety Assessment and Noise Study

To Whom It May Concern,

I noticed the Preliminary Staff Assessment does not include a "Safety" section. Given the new battery technology
considered for installation in the improved Alamitos Energy Center, | believe a safety assessment is required to
consider issues like: battery explosions, battery fires, battery environmental contamination, etc.

Also, the Noise evaluation and impact has been limited to 3 addresses (north, east and west of the plant). I live in the
Island Village community to the south of the plant and | propose another address in this neighboring community be
added to this study, Windjammer Ct. and Seawind Dr. in Long Beach, CA.

Regards,

Ivan Roson, AES power plant neighbor
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